From:

To: Communications

Subject: FW: Telegraph Press Request - Four day working week
Date: 08 July 2024 16:48:59

Hello

See below Telegraph have asked for a copy of the report, please advise if we are able to
send over?

| got Tom’s OO0 — are you able to assist and would you be happy to send Telegraph the
report?

Here to chat if you need —_ I've been in touch with -on this and we

worked in partnership on the press release

Thanks

Communications Manager, University of Salford

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:18 PM
To: Communications <communications@salford.ac.uk>

Subject: Four day working week

Good afternoon

Would it be possible to get a copy of the report by Cambridge and Salford
universities into South Cambridgeshire district council's four-day working week trial?
Best wishes

Deputy Comment Editor





